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Ministry of Finance
Male’ Republic of Maldives

Pre-qualification for Construction of Coastal Protection at Gn. Fuvamulah
TES/2019/W-038-R01

Clarification 01

Clarifications for the Queries raised

1. If the contractor's annual turn over is less than 50million USD, does the contractor qualify to
submit application for prequalification?

No, please refer to clause 6.2 and 7.5 of the prequalification document. If the contractor’s
turnover (or the turnover of the parent company) is less than 50 million USD, the contractor
does not qualify.

2. Will you consider applications from contractors who does not have internationally recognized
Quality Assurance registration?

No
3. Please explain the details to be included in the bank reference letter requested to prove financial
capability.

Bank reference letter must demonstrate the financial capability of the company to complete
the project.

4.  Will you consider applications from contractors who is not in possession of an Environmental
Policy and/or management systems?

No

5. Please explain what documents are to be submitted to prove Company’s Safety Record over
the past 5 years.

Documents that are to be submitted are a copy of the Company’s Safety / Security Policy

document, records of all matters related to HSE on all working sites of the company (e.g.
accidents, near accidents, casualties, days of absence, etc.)
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6. If the Contractor is not a D&C contractor, can the contractor form a JV or submit a Letter of
Intent from a designer to participate in this tender along with the contractor?

Please refer to the PQ document. The applicant, JV partners and subcontractors will need to
comply with all requirements as laid out in the PQ document, especially those mentioned in
section 6 and 7.

7. What is the required NCR grade for pre-qualification?

Not Applicable

8. By going through the PQ Documents; it is been indicated that the turnover of the applicant shall
amount to minimum of 50 Million USD/Year Turnover. In case of Joint Venture each member of
the company shall amount to a minimum of 75 Million USD/Year. Please clarify that Whether the
75 Million USD shall be the combined turnover of both the company of JV.

Please be informed that section 6.2 is changed to the following:

6.2 Given the size, complexity, duration and contract form of the project, the turnover of the
applicant (or the turnover of the parent company, refer clause 7.5) shall amount to a
minimum of 50 million USD/year. In case of a joint venture the turnover of each

member company shall amount to a minimum of 30 million USD/year.

So, the 30 million USD/year is not the combined turnover of both the companies of the JV.

9. We have noted that the applicant should have the experience of working with the IFC PS and
World Bank sustainability policies. Please clarify that whether this IFC and World Bank
experiences should be considered for Coastal protection projects or any other infrastructure
projects.

Clause 6.4 of the PQ document states:

‘Preferably the applicant has experience with working with the IFC PS or World Bank
Sustainability policies.’

Based on the above it can be concluded that having the experience of working with the IFC
PS and World Bank sustainability polices is not a hard requirement, although having this
experience will be considered positively in the evaluation
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